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membership@liverpoolcanoeclub.co.uk

From: PayPal <service@paypal.co.uk>
Sent: 15 November 2025 15:56
To: Keith Steer
Subject: Receipt for your payment to WP Insider

 

 

 

Hi Keith Steer, 
  

You paid $39.95 USD to WP 
Insider 

Merchant WP Insider 
wp.insider.help@gmai... 
+1 661-579-3533 

Transaction date 15 Nov 2025 
 

SWPM 2 Factor Authen... 
Qty: 1 
Product ID: 17 

US$39.95

 

Subtotal US$39.95

Total $39.95 USD
 

Paid WP Insider with 

Additional PayPal Balance £31.76 GBP
 

PayPal’s conversion rate: 1.0000 GBP = 1.2581 USD  
Currency conversion is performed by PayPal. 
E-money issued in GBP and then converted to USD. 
 

Transaction ID: 92W78817WF463741Y 
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View payment status 

 

 

Your payment has been sent from membership@liverpoolcanoeclub.co.uk 
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PayPal is committed to preventing fraudulent emails. Emails from PayPal will always contain your full name. Learn to 
identify phishing 

Please don't reply to this email. To get in touch with us, click Help & Contact. 

Not sure why you received this email? Learn more 

Copyright © 1999-2025 PayPal. All rights reserved. PayPal UK Ltd. Registered Office: 5 Fleet Place, London, United 
Kingdom, EC4M 7RD 

PayPal UK Ltd is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority (FCA) as an electronic money institution 
(firm reference number 994790); in relation to its regulated consumer credit activities (firm reference number 996405); 
and for the provision of cryptocurrency services (firm reference number 1000741). Some products and services, such as 
PayPal Pay in 3 and PayPal Working Capital, are not regulated by the FCA and may offer a lower level of protection. 
Please read product terms for further details. PayPal UK Ltd's company number is 14741686. Its registered office is 5 
Fleet Place, London, United Kingdom, EC4M 7RD. 
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